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Dear Ms O'Brien
Mrs Gladys Mabel Richards (Deceased) - Inquest

You will have heard from the Coroner that very unfortunately the inquest date is going to be postponed again.
The Coroner is now looking at the weeks between 28 January 2013 and 12 April 2013.

Please can you let me know if there are any dates or weeks during this period where you are not available and
let me know the reason briefly for that so | can tell the Coroner.

Please can you return to me as soon as possible.
Many thanks.

Best wishes.

John W
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